

BENJAMIN CHINDIMBA

7461 MODISE STREET, HOUT BAY • MALE
Y.O.B. 1974 • CONTACT NO: 0842157423
NATIONALITY: ZIMBABWEAN

PERSONAL QUALITIES

I am an honest and hard-working person with extensive work experience. I have sales and marketing skills and experience with operating machines. Being goal-oriented and able to work without supervision, I would be a highly valuable employee.

EDUCATION

MASVINGO POLYTECHNIC **2003-2006**

Diploma, Theology
Diploma, Marketing

Passed A-Level

Courses passed: Principles of Marketing
Management
Business Accounting
Economics
Communication
Computer Operations

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

VAC PAC THERMOFORMED PLASTICS **2007-2009**

Mouldmaker and Machine Operator

- Made moulds and sand them
- Took samples
- Grinding plastic scrap

Supervisor: Robert Galley
Contact Number: 0834487813

MAGRA PLASTICS **2009-2011**

Machine Operator

- Operated multiple machines

CAMELTHORAL LODGE **2011**

Driver

Supervisor: Marcus
Contact Number: 0726620704

SKILLS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Languages: English, Xhosa, Ndebele, Shona
- Skills: Sales and Marketing

